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Cambium Networks
July, 2014
Gentiemen,

Given the new outdoor rules from 5150MHz to 5250MHz (CFR 47, Part 15.407}, We request to add the
UNII-1Band as a Class 2 permissive change to FCCid Z8H89FT0005.

Per the permissive change policy 2.1043 we attest to the following:
4) Software changes

a) no hardware changes have been made

b) The output power is within compliance for the new rules for UNII-1 outdoor devices

{between 5150MHz and 5250MHz.)

¢} equipment class is the same

d) RF exposure has been addressed

e} Cambium Networks is the original equipment manufacturer

f) There are no other changes to the device that indicate the need for a new FCCid
Best Regards,

Steve Payne
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R.F. Principal Staff Engineer
Cambium Networks




